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KE: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division - Glass FW -_
Jaydip Dutta <jaydut@pyrotek.com> J CJ

Thu 02-Mar-23 16:57 C/C— «

To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Balsubramanian Viswanathan <balvis@pyrotek.com>;Aloke 6uha <alogu fotek.com>;Subhamay Das <subdas@pyrotek.com >

Dear Sir — Sorry for the late reply .

IGST : 18 % to be charged extra .

\
The basic price will be Rs 375.00 /metre FOR/CIP Jindal -Bhiwadi Bm %\f
N

MOQ : 100 metre )(5 Y/\ Y\)(‘l ,
Lead Time : 12 weeks from the date of placement of PO.

-
Payment Terms : 100 % payment on receipt of material. V/\O
Price validity is 15/03/23
Best Regards 0> ‘\>
Jaydip ) (}(\

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 02 March 2023 11:57

To: Jaydip Dutta <jaydut@pyrotek.com>

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division

Dear sir,

As discussed over the phone please send your best valuable quote with minimum MOQ

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
M: +91 9900-058-284 | L:+91 8027-735-051 (319)

www.lindalAluminium.com

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:27

To: Jaydip Dutta <jaydut@pyrotek.com>

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division
Dear sir,

As discussed over the phone please send your best valuable quote with minimum MOQ

Warm Regards



'Re: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division

Aluglass <aluglass@urjafabrics.com>
Thu 23-Feb-23 13:05
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
We regret.
Regards,

Mamta
Urja Products Pvt Itd

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Aluglass <aluglass@urjafabrics.com>; Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division

Dear sir,

Yes this is for 50 mtr

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
M: +91 9900-058-284 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (319)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Aluglass <aluglass@urjafabrics.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 11:55

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,
Is the enquiry for only 50 meters?
Regards,

Mamta
Urja Products Pvt Itd

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Aluglass <aluglass@urjafabrics.com>

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203878Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION,

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,



